



Position

Senior SharePoint \ .NET Developer

Summary

- 5 year experience working as Developer
- 1 year experience of project management
- 5 years in IT

Community

- sharepoint.stackexchange.com - This is a free, community driven Q&A for SharePoint enthusiasts. It is a part of the [Stack Exchange network of Q&A websites](#), and it was created through the open democratic process defined at [Stack Exchange Area 51](#).
- akrupsky.blogspot.com – this is a blog.

Technical background

Expertise

C#, JavaScript, Java, Boo, Delphi, Pascal, NHibernate, NHibernate.Search, Castle Framework, NUnit, Spring.Net, Rhino.Commons, Log4net, AJAX, Prototype, Hibernate, Hibernate.Search, ASP.Net, ADO.Net, J2EE, MVC, Compact Framework, JAX rules engine, OpenNETCF, SharePoint 2007(2010), linq to sql, Entity framework, jQuery, WCF, Silverlight, openXML, SPLMS, MVS2005(2008, 2010), DreamViewer, Photoshop, MS SQL 2005(2008), VSS, SVN, TFS, Tomcat, IIS 5(6), WMware, Windows, UTU CAML builder.

Certificates

[Microsoft SharePoint 2010, Application Development](#)

Transcript ID: 1009291

Access Code: 19571957

Professional experience

2013 - now

	Artezio
<i>Project</i>	Sp2013 apps
<i>Position</i>	Team Lead/Senior SharePoint Developer
<i>Responsibilities</i>	Development of mini calendar's app part. Design and implementation of core solution for photo walls (facebook, picasa, instagram, user profile, sharePoint list). Design of help desk solution. Localization of app pages.
<i>Technical Summary</i>	SharePoint 2013 apps, JavaScript , jQuery

2013 - now	Artezio
<i>Project</i>	MRSK (portal of public procurement)
<i>Position</i>	Team Lead/Senior SharePoint Developer
<i>Responsibilities</i>	Further development of the existing system. Code analysis, decision-making on a point code and improve the integration of new functionality. Evaluation of the work scope. Quality control of the whole team work. Deploying solution on the product platform.
<i>Technical Summary</i>	ASP.NET, SharePoint 2010 Server, jQuery, CAML, Workflow foundation, PowerShell, WCF, XML/XSLT
2011-2013	Artezio
<i>Project</i>	LANIT (Enterprise Portal)
<i>Position</i>	Architector/ Senior SharePoint Developer
<i>Responsibilities</i>	Specification of requirements. Evaluation of the work scope and preparation of the plan. Development and implementation of the most complex parts of the system. Customization of the standard list view, including expanding the functionality of the ribbon. Creating templates for the news pages, wiki pages, blogs. The design and development of modules: surveys, best employee of the month. Solution migration from SharePoint 2010 Server to SharePoint 2013. Technical support for the project. Tracking the quality of the team work. The introduction of a third-party design.
<i>Technical Summary</i>	ASP.NET, SharePoint 2010 Server, jQuery, CAML, Workflow foundation, PowerShell, User Profile Service, SharePoint Search Service, WCF, XML/XSLT, Taxonomy, Custom Actions
2011	Artezio
<i>Project</i>	LTT-SP-APREQ (Request approval system)
<i>Position</i>	Senior SharePoint Developer
<i>Responsibilities</i>	Implementation of workflows, workflow activities, list forms, ribbon actions. Development of functionality for email notifications. Branding.
<i>Technical Summary</i>	ASP.NET, SharePoint 2010 Server, Workflow foundation, Branding, CAML, SQL Server 2008 R2, PowerShell, XML/XSLT
2011	Artezio
<i>Project</i>	LANIT(Restructuration of SharePoint portal)
<i>Position</i>	Senior SharePoint Developer
<i>Responsibilities</i>	Implementation of web parts. Configuration of user's and organization's profiles. Migration of existed sites from one site collection to another.
<i>Technical Summary</i>	ASP.Net , SharePoint 2010 Server, User Profile Service, PowerShell

2011	Artezio
<i>Project</i>	INFORSER_SSTP (Integration of SharePoint and Atlassian JIRA)
<i>Position</i>	Senior SharePoint Developer
<i>Responsibilities</i>	Implementation of module for synchronization of JIRA project with SharePoint list. This module consists of: timer jobs, list event receivers, configuration page. It invokes JIRA services for data synchronization.
<i>Technical Summary</i>	ASP.Net, SharePoint 2010, JIRA, Timer Jobs, CAML, SQL Server 2008 R2
2011	Artezio
<i>Project</i>	iVizArt (web diagramming tool set)
<i>Position</i>	Senior SharePoint Developer
<i>Responsibilities</i>	Implementation of automatic deployment process. Implementation of iVizArt integration with SharePoint 2010 Server.
<i>Technical Summary</i>	SharePoint 2010 Server, SilverLight, PowerShell
2011	BellSoft
<i>Project</i>	Elogos
<i>Position</i>	Senior Developer
<i>Responsibilities</i>	Customization of SharePoint learning management system.
<i>Technical Summary</i>	ASP.Net, SharePoint 2010 Server, SPLMS, Workflow foundation, SharePoint security, CAML, SQL Server 2008 R2, Branding, Web Services, WCF, XML/XSLT
2010-2011	iTechArt-group
<i>Project</i>	ContRepositories
<i>Position</i>	Project Manager/Senior Developer
<i>Responsibilities</i>	Design and development of web parts for contract repositories. Design of workflow creation tool for non-technical staff. The contract repositories are created by template which is assembled from different parts. These parts are the docx files. The repositories fields depend on the template's variables.
<i>Technical Summary</i>	ASP.Net, SharePoint 2007(2010 foundation), jQuery, WCF, openXML, DocX, windows.base, Workflow foundation, Windows security, IIS security, SQL Server 2008 R2
2009 – 2009	iTechArt-group
<i>Project</i>	ClientMX

<i>Position</i>	Developer
<i>Responsibilities</i>	Development of a client matrix system. Application for chain stores. The application presents a modern view to the software development. New technologies were implemented on Windows mobile platform. The relationships between forms are configured by an xml file. This file also contains the rules for sending variables from one form to another.
<i>Technical Summary</i>	Compact framework, MVC, Jax rule engine, SQL, OpenNETCF

Educational background

2004-2009	<i>Belorussian State University of the Informatics and Radioelectronics</i> Technical support of security
------------------	---

Languages

English –Intermediate

Russian - native